



Pilning & Severn Beach Parish Council

PARISH COUNCIL AGENDA

Meeting at Severn Beach School

7pm 4th October 2021

NOTE COVID RESTRICTIONS WILL BE IN PLACE

| TIME | ITEM | DETAIL | |
|-------|-------------|---|-----|
| 19:00 | 1 | APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE | |
| 19:02 | 2 | DECLARATION OF INTEREST under the Local Government Act 1972, s94 and Local Government Finance Act 1992, s106 | |
| 19:04 | 3 | MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS PARISH COUNCIL MEETING previously circulated. | |
| 19:06 | 4 | MATTERS ARISING from agenda item 3 | |
| 19:10 | 5 | CORRESPONDENCE see appendix A | |
| 19:14 | 6 | ACCOUNTS FOR PAYMENT see appendix B | |
| 19:20 | 7 | PUBLIC PARTICIPATION | |
| | 8 | AGENDA ITEMS | |
| 19:35 | .1 | To decide on a response to the change of use at Former Cross Hands PH Pilning | JG |
| 19:38 | .2 | To decide on asking South Glos to compulsory purchase land at Severn Beach station | PT |
| 19:41 | .3 | To decide on future improvements to the land by the "Tea Cottage" | JE |
| 19:44 | .4 | To decide on a response to "The Nurseries" New Passage petition | PT |
| 19:47 | .5 | To decide on a new bench for Pilning Playing Field | JE |
| 19:50 | .6 | To decide on a grant application from "The Brightwell" charity | JE |
| 19:53 | .7 | To decide on requesting South Gloucestershire Council to move the Green Belt further south | PT |
| 19:56 | .8 | To decide on adopting a Strategic Transport Policy for the Parish | PT |
| | 9 | THE NEIGHBOURHOOD PLAN | |
| 20:07 | 10 | THE SEVERN BEACH CENTENARY | |
| | 11.1 | UPDATES ON VILLAGE HALLS / PLAYING FIELDS | |
| 20:11 | .1 | Update on Severn Beach Village Hall | AS |
| 20:16 | .2 | Update on Pilning Village Hall | JG |
| 20:20 | .3 | Update on the Playing Field | |
| | 11.2 | UPDATES ON ALLOTMENTS | |
| 20:24 | .1 | Update on Severn Beach Allotments | KW |
| 20:28 | .2 | Update on Pilning Allotments | SCB |
| | 11.3 | UPDATE ON CEMETERIES | |
| 20:32 | .1 | Update on Pilning Cemetery | SCB |
| 20:34 | .2 | Update on Northwick Cemetery | SCB |
| 20:38 | .3 | Update on Northwick Tower | JE |
| | 11.4 | UPDATES ON RAILWAY STATIONS | |
| 20:42 | .1 | Update on Pilning station | OT |
| | .2 | Update on Severn Beach station | MP |
| | 12 | COMMUNICATION | |
| 20:46 | .1 | To confirm the content for the next issue of In View | OT |
| 20:50 | 13 | REPORTS FROM EXTERNAL MEETINGS | |
| 20:54 | 14 | Update from Councillors on "Report it" reference numbers | ALL |
| 21:58 | 15 | PLANNING | |
| | 16 | UPDATE FROM DISTRICT COUNCILLOR | |
| 21:00 | | Report from Councillor Robert Griffin | RG |

Jonathan Edwardes
Parish Clerk 28/09/2021